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MEMO 

Date:  17th February 2026 

To: North Queensland Affiliates/Clubs 

From: NQ Touch Association 

Subject: JSCN Team Nominations & Conditions of Entry Now Live 

 

Dear Affiliates/Clubs, 

 

North Queensland (NQ) Touch is pleased to confirm that Junior State Cup North 

(JSCN) Team Nominations and Conditions of Entry are now live on our website. 

 

All affiliates are required to review the nomination information and the Conditions of 

Entry prior to submitting team entries. This includes ensuring all teams, players, and 

officials meet the eligibility and compliance requirements outlined. 

 

🔗 Access nominations and conditions here: 

nqtouch.au/regional/jscnorth 

 

Key Information: 

• Nominations close Friday 27th February (COB) 

• Late nominations may not be accepted 

• Affiliates are responsible for ensuring all submitted information is accurate and 

complete 

• Any updates or changes following submission must be communicated to NQ 

Touch as soon as possible 

 

We encourage affiliates to begin preparing their teams early to ensure a smooth 

nomination process and to avoid any last-minute issues. 

 

JSCN continues to be one of our premier regional events, and we look forward to strong 

affiliate representation across all divisions in 2026. 

 

If you have any questions or require assistance with the nomination process, please 

contact Sherriann Ryan at events@nqtouch.com.au. 

 

Thank you for your continued support and we look forward to working with you in the 

lead up to JSCN. 

 

Kind regards, 

North Queensland Touch 

https://nqtouch.au/regional/jscnorth
mailto:events@nqtouch.com.au

